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FOIA/RECORUS

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

ocT 31 2017

Ms. Bailey M. Coe

W & T Offshore, Inc.

Nine Greenway Plaza, Suite 300
Houston, Texas 77046

Dear Ms. Coe:

By letter dated October 23, 2017, W & T Offshore, Inc. (W & T) requests a Suspension of
Operations (SOO) for Lease OCS-G 34390, Main Pass Block 286. The primary term of this
lease expires on October 31, 2017.

W & T has an approved Exploration Plan and an approved application for Permit to Drill Lease
OCS-G 34390, Well No. 1. W & T has a drilling rig under contract and on location. W & T
expects to spud the well before the end of November 2017.

An SOO for Lease OCS-G 34390 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.175(a). from
November 1 through November 30, 2017. W & T, or any subsequent operator, is expected to
notify this office in writing when drilling operations begin. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, contact Mr. Patrick Roberts at (504) 736-2476 or by e-mail at
Patrick.Robers@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

(Org. Signed) Richie D. Baud

Richie D. Baud
Regional Supervisor
Production and Development

V' be: Lease OCS-G 34390, (GE 555A)



